

A Muncy Creek Township Supervisors Regular Meeting was held at the Township building on Monday, September 18, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order by chairman, Gary Phillips followed by the pledge of allegiance. The following were present:

Members: Gary Phillips, Daniel DeMuro Sr., Daniel Whitmoyer

Others: Mike Wiley, Hunter Heivly, Leon Liggitt, Todd Pysher, Larry Hoose, Kathy Harper, Cindy & Eric Newcomer, Seth Green, Scott Delany, Mark Kreisher, Lloyd Smith, Cari Buck

Public Comment was called for. There were no comments.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **waive the reading of the minutes** from the August 18, 2023 Supervisor's Regular Meeting and **approve the minutes** from the August 18, 2023 Supervisor's Regular Meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **receive the Planning Commission minutes** from the August 2, 2023 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to receive the **Sewer Authority minutes** from the July 26, 2023 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

WBRA minutes from August not approved yet as September meeting isn't until 9/20.

Road Master Report – Line painting is complete. Second round of mowing is in progress. Working on 2024 road budget.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. DeMuro to approve the **sale of the 2008 Chevy Colorado** to the highest bidder on Municibid (\$6,800). Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to approve the **sale of the 2008 Ford F350** to the highest bidder on Municibid (\$6,400). Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **receive the Code Inspections Report** for August 2023. Motion carried.

Fire Company Report – August 2023 report received. They are moved into the new station house as of September 1st. Planning on having an open house soon. Would the township consider installing a street light at the end of the drive? Like they did at the Clarkstown station years ago.

Todd Pysher was present at the request of the supervisors to help clarify stormwater and any questions or confusion.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve the Pension Minimum Municipal Obligation Worksheet (MMO)**. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to approve **advertising Trick or Treating in the Township on Tuesday October 31st from 6-8 PM**. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **approve advertising for the audit to be done by a CPA for 2023**. Motion carried.

Public comments:

H. Heivly: Regarding stormwater on West End Road, what are his options? Detention pond or ditch to channel the water?

E. Newcomer: Has the solar farm plan come back to the BOS? Also, does the CPA advertisement have to list the CPA being chosen?

The meeting was **adjourned** by Chairman G. Phillips at approximately 8:06 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cari Buck, Township Secretary